
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (Ext. 37984) 

16 November 2022  
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in the Oak Room at the Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Monday 28 November 2022 at 
10.00 am and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Cooper, Gregory and Roberts 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We request members of the public do not attend any face to face meeting 
if they have Covid-19 symptoms.  
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officers should make their declaration by 
stating: 
 
a) the item they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial 
c) the nature of the interest 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

3. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
4. EXEMPT INFORMATION   
 The Committee is asked to consider passing the following 

resolution: - 
 
That under Section 100a (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public and accredited representatives of 
newspapers be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act by virtue of the paragraph specified 
against the item. 
 

 

 
5. LICENSING ACT 2003 S51 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW 

OF A PREMISES LICENCE - EXEMPT PARAGRAPH 3 OF 
PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972  

(Pages 1 - 86) 

 To consider the attached report and application. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: If Members have any detailed questions, they are reminded that they need to 

inform the  Chair and relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings – The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are 
open to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast 
by video or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should 
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via 
the following link - PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf


Document is Restricted

Page 1

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Appendix A - Application for a Review by West Sussex Trading Standards

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Appendix B - Representations by Sussex Police

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Appendix C - Representations by the Director of Health, West Sussex County Council

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Appendix D - Copy of Premises Licence

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 1. Warning letter re food issue 2017

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 2. Baltic signed warning letter 2017

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 3. Baltic statement Kyle Cherry

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 4. PA report from 22.5.2018 TP

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 5. 163802 Baltic s9 Dutton.v2

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 6. 163802 referral FSA

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 7. Disclaimer of good for vodka seized on 28.8.2020

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 8. Advice letter for vodka seized on 28.8.2020

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 9. BL Baltic S9 signed

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 10. S9 Witness statement - Special Operative signed

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 11. S9 Template - Baltic Laura Derby

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 12. Statement from ITL re 17.2.2022 TP

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 13. Baltic S9 NJ 22.03.2022

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 14. Witness statement - Nadia Begdouri 05.07.2022

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 15. Statement from ITL re 5.7.2022 seizure

	5 Licensing Act 2003 S51 Application for a review of a premises licence - EXEMPT paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
	Evidence Pack 16. Statement from JTI re 5.7.2022 seizure


